Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, October 16, 2017
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

October 2017 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
#
l. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
IVI. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
Il. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
IV. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. Recognition of Donations to District Pesko 3
VL. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. PES Principal Report Scholz
1. Students of the Month
2. Update on National Blue Ribbon School
Award
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. District Assessment Update
2. Special Education Update on Enroliment,
Referrals, and Staffing
D. Student Liaison Report Hickerson
E. Business Services Committee Report Marlenga
VIL Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Resolution Authorizing the School District of Pesko
Phillips to Exceed the Revenue Limit on a
Non-Recurrring Basis for Debt Service
Payments to Finance Energy Efficiency
Measures and Products
B. Set Special Meeting to Approve Levy and Mil Pesko
Rate for 2017-18
VIII. Consent Items Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from September 18, 2017 4-5
Board Meeting
B. Approval of Personnel Report 6
C. Approval of Bills : PDF
IX. Items for Next Board Meeting Pesko
X. Adjourn Pesko

October 2017 - Page 2



Donations from March 1, 2017 - September 30, 2017

Cash Donations:
BW Papersystems
Green Bay Packers
Anonymous Gift

Health Alliance of Price County
Thomas & Marianne Petruzalek
Jonesfest

WI State Council Knights of Columbus
Price Co Tavern League Foundation
Club 13 - Rib Fest

Southfork Bar - Pancake Feed

World Powerlifting Trip Donations
Jamie & Brian Theis
Makovsky Brush Services
Phillips Health & Fitness
Chequamegon Sportsman Assoc.
Clay & Brittny Mealman
Price Co. Tavern League

AnnMarie Donations
iPads for Grade 1

Skills USA

Phillips High School

Supplies and other cost associated with the
implementation of the HS courses (Horticulture and
Science Technology Engineering Math (STEM))
taught by Marc Peterson.

Community service/food pantry (Macholl)

Football

Girls Basketball, Boys Basketball, Baseball, Softball
Strassburger - Independent Living Classroom needs
PBIS Donation

Shop Equipment

Football

Chromebooks for middle school special education

Garmin GPS/urban forestry, field science, outdoor education
Chromebooks for middle school language arts

Brush mower for the school forest trails

Flexible seating project at PES

Material Donations:
Joe & Vivienne Neerdaels
NTC, Army and National Guard

Popup Tent for Cross Country & Track
Bags, Pens, Pencils, reusable water bottles (Open House -

PhMS/PHS)

SuperOne Foods
Frase Chiropractic
Phillips Plastics
Kathleen Robertson
RaeJean Voda
Cinema North

Bottles of Water (Open House - PhMS/PHS)
Small truckload of school supplies - PES

Two backpacks full of school supplies for PES
School supplies

Picture albums of Alaska and Germany

Y2 Price Movie Tickets for Rewards

October 2017 - Page 3



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Monday, September 18, 2017

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Burkart, Distin, Fox, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Rose, Willett, and Student
Liaison. Absent: Adolph Administration present: Morgan, Hoogland, Lehman, Lemke,
and Scholz. Others: Staff, students, and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation - None.

Administrative and Committee Reports

A.  PES Principal Report
1. Principal Scholz reported that work has begun on the academic parent

teacher teams (APTT).

2. A questionnaire is being sent home to determine how many families have
access to the internet.

B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report
1. There is an increase in students at both the middle school and high school.
2. The middle school Isle Royale trip was held last week and was a great

experience for our students and staff that attended. The cost to the district
was half of the transportation cost and $50 per student.

C. Director of Pupil Services Lemke
1. Updated the Board on the student services team, including therapy dog, Toby

who will be having puppies in October or November.

2. Academic career planning activities began this week during Logger Time.

3.  September 25th will be the senior parent meeting.

4 Caroline Corbett has been a welcome addition to PES. Classroom guidance
lessons started this week.

D. Superintendent Report
1. Superintendent Morgan will be attending the State Superintendents

Conference this week.

2.  The State Budget has passed the House and is now in the Senate. One of
the biggest changes is teacher licensing process.

3.  We received $144,085.81 in high cost transportation aid. A letter was
received last week listing all districts and the amount of aid received. If Board
members are interested in reviewing the list, they should contact Mr. Morgan.
The funds were received in the 2016-17 budget year.

E. Student Liaison Jasmyn Kleinhans reported that the new dress code has not been
an issue for students or staff. Homecoming is September 29th and students are
very exciting and working on plans for floats, halls, etc.

F.  Policy Committee Report - the committee focused on proposed changes in the new
budget regarding teacher licensing and are waiting to see when it is passed, what
control individual school districts will have.

G. Business Services Committee Report
1.  Discussed status of the State budget.

October 2017 - Page 4



VI.

VII.

VL.

IX.

2. Met with EMC representative to review property insurance quote. Chubb did
not provide an alternative quote, so the district will move to EMC for this
insurance.

Iltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

The 2018-19 budget that will be presented at the Annual meeting on October 2nd
was reviewed. The final budget will be approved in October. There will be a
number of changes over the next month as the state budget is approved and local
tax information is collected. This budget results in spending of some fund balance
this year..

The annual meeting agenda was reviewed. Responsibilities will be the same as
previous years.

Dave Scholz reported that federal grants were delayed in being distributed so the
deadline for submission of the budgets is pushed to late October. He is working
with Molly Lehman to finalize a budget and will have that submitted by the
deadline. The Title Il grant decreased significantly, impacting what money is
available for professional development. Mr. Morgan commented that a budget item
is added in Fund 10 to cover professional development that was previously paid for
out of the Title Il grant.

Consent Items - Motion (Willett/Marlenga) to approve consent items. Motion carried 8-0.

A,
B.

C.

Approved minutes from August 21, 2017 Board meeting.

Approved personnel report hiring Mike Eggebrecht as athletic director and Howard
Neeck as route bus driver..

Approved bills from August 2017 (#342861-342993 and wires) for a total of
$448,838.11.

The next regular board meeting will be held on October 16, 2017 at 6:00 pm. No special
items were listed.

Motion (Willett/Krog) to adjourn at 6:50 pm. Motion carried 8-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

October 2017 - Page 5



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
September 16 - October 13, 2017

New Previous | pecective
Name/Position o - Employee
Position Description Salary Salary Date
Winter Season Coaches | Extend coaching contracts
Trevor Raskie Varsity Boys Basketball $3,101.30 N/A Winter Sport
Mike Eggebrecht Varsity Girls Basketball $3,101.30 Season
Erik Johnson JV Girls Basketball $2,067.18
Joe Grapa Asst. Wrestling $1,838.08
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Resignations/Retirements
o Resignation/ Effective Years of
Name Position Retirement Date Service Location

October 2017 - Page 6




EXRFXREFFEFXFEXFRFFryprxyx JTOUDT JO PUH xx¥x XX LXXFFXEEXEXXXFREF

g€ :S73UNOODY JO IDUNN

09°% v6°¥ 88°6£Z'10¥ 89 G¥8 IEY 86°€06'16€ TG LET/0TV 9C°6EV9TLS 00°0LL'8%L"8 STP30L oNUSASY PuURID
09°¥ V6"V 88°6€£Z'10% 89°G¥8’1EY 86 "€06 ‘T6¢€ TG LET'OTY 9Z°6€7‘9TL 8 '00°0LL 8FL’8 aNOE TYYENTD ——— ——= —————— -—= -———01
007002 007002 S3dd AdOD -—— --- -0000S 666 —--d0T

LG"6F LLPS SVTLSEY 68°9LY S GV LS6E 00°000°0T 00700001 SNOANYTIIOSIN ——— ——— =0000§ 066 —-——d0T
SS°V TE°E€T 06°110°¢ LLLZE'E 06°TT0°€ 88778 86°L9Z'99 00°000°ST AIVE-E  ‘°¥A ¥0T¥d - SANQIEY --- --— -0000S 146 -—-¥0T
9T 191'6¢€ SASVAT TYLIAYD --- ——— —0000§ 8L8 ——-d0T

00°000°€E SSOT/SATVS INIWAINOE --- --— -0000S 198 ———¥0T

0070052V 007006 ‘2% Idd ION IIVIS Q¥HLI dIV a3d --— —-- -0000G 08L --—-¥0T

00°¥67/L0T 00" ¥6E°TLT VI FI1IL VESE -—— —-- -0000§ TGL —---¥0T

00°0€¥ 20T 00" LSYPST SINVYD I0EC0¥d T¥IOEES —--- -—— —0000G6 0€L —--¥0T

00°000°T AONIATY FIVIS ¥IHIO —-- —— —0000G 669 ——-¥0T

00°0G6L°L6T 00°008°2S€E : pTY 11dng x84 -—- --- -0000G G69 -—--¥0T

0076969 0076969 qI¥ gEINdW0D --- ——- -0000S 169 —---40T

00°€TT’C 00-0T8°T TYDOT HONOWHI FANIATE FIVIS —-—— --- -0000G 099 ---d0T

z5°259°01¢ 00" T8T’661 aIv 3Fovs --- ——— -0000§ 069 —---¥0T

00°198°¢€T 00°268°€Z SINYED 103r0dd TYIOdIdS —--- —--— -0000S 0€9 ---¥0T

99°€T ¥6 €T 00 6LT TLE 00-€59°00% 00°6LT*ILE 00°€£59/00¥% 00°16T“8TL°C 00°8L6°7L8°C aIv NOIIVZITYN0E --- ——— -0000§ 1Z9 ——-¥0T
00°8T0°1¢€ 00°§1Z°92 aIv¥ XEVddIT --- --— -00006 €19 -——¥90°%

00700069 00792219 QI¥ NOIIVINOdSNWEL —--— ——— —0000§ 219 ——-¥0T

0070067 00°G8€‘¥Y SQIV¥ T¥¥Eadd IO IISNVYL --— —-—— -0000S LIS —--¥0T

¥9°8¢2 S °109 00°00G’T 0070012 SEOYNOS “¥IAINI SATY IO IISNYYL --- —--- -0000S§ SIS ---¥0T
00°908‘€€2 00°269°1€C "ISIQ THDOS IM INIWITOYNT NIJO0 --- --- —0000S Sv€ ---¥0T

09°82 L6792 SY 700'F ¥9°S¥0’Y 00°568°C 00°088°2 00°000'¥T 00°000°GT STYINTY --- —-- —0000S €6Z --—¥0T
SI°ZL G918 00°78T°1IT 00°87€’6 00°659°L 00-€LL'E 00°00§°GT 00°001°8T SFAA INAQALS --- -—— -0000§ ¢6Z —--¥0T
€Z°82 10°LZ ZL 90T ¥0°€50°C 9% °808 87 86L 00" %97 ‘L 00°009°L SINFWISIANI NO ISTEIINI —--- --- -0000G 08Z ---¥0T
ZETET 67°6C 0G6-92ZL'T 09°€€8°¢ 00°0%§ 00°096°ZT 00°000‘€T FWOONI ALIAIIOY TOOHOS ¥IHIO -—- --- -0000S 6LZ ———40T
7LTST Zv ot §6°09€‘ 00°8T€T GG-09€‘Z 00°8TE’T 00°000°GT 00°069°2T SNOISSIWAY —-- --- —-00006 TLZ --—40T
00°917’°1 00°91%°T SI103A0E0 TYITAYO-NON SOTddNS —--- --— —0000§ 792 —-——¥0T

6% L 55°ZT TE60L 62°88T°T z9°2¢ ST°06 00°G9% ‘6 00°597’6 STEI NOIIVIMOdSNYYIL —-—- —-- -0000§ 6%z --—d0T
00°887°2 00°692°C XYL JHOH FTIGOW --- --- —0000§ €12 ———40T

00°€€€’188 ¥ 00 TLY 6LV Y XYL AI¥IAONd ¥Y¥EX INZIEAD —-— —-= -0000G ITZ ---¥0T

$ A1xd % QILxd AITATIOV QIX3 AITATIOV QLRI TAT3IOV ATUIUOW TATIOY ATUIUOW Iobpng posTady 19bpng pesTAsY D¥S D07 0dd  ONOE OdS D0TIAd

LT-9T0C 81-L10C LT-3T0C 81-L10< 970z Iequeides LT0T I9queldss L1-910Z 8T-L10¢C




000 :(£1/0€/60 ySnoayy) pamouiog [e30]

000°00S°T (xew 000’005 T$) @2ukjeg P3JD JO BT JuUBLIND
L6°LLTTT (8upppay)) Suipuads xald
8S°tv2'SeST jeiol
9z’ TIE Y 7 (sSuines) sjueg [euoiieN 1S
15°v6s ]00d WUSWIS3AU] 1,A0D [BI0T]
T8'8€€°0Z5C (S8uppay) |eiaudD) yueg [euoiieN s

XFIRFXEFERFEEREXFIRXXRFRFER QTOdDT JO PUT xyr X XFXXFEXRFFARFFEXFLEF

:/102 ‘19qua1das Jo se J0LiIsid Yl 03 dqejleAy spund

£GF :S3UNOODY FO ISUAN

99761 0T°8£0789L 80°LT Z9TTIET €091 10°8L8°0€8 ZLT96T’88E’6 sTe305 osusdxy pueasd
00°0%0°C SNOIIOUSNYYI WY¥OQYd-NON ¥IHIO ~  -—— —=-- 67 —-- T0T

GE'T 01°8L9°1 LE"T T7 166 7L 00°00L"T 00°T6T ‘TGS A¥AS TENOIIDNYISNI CQISYHIMNA ——— =€ --- 30T
007167708 aNQd YIHIONY Ol SYEISNYAL ——— =T -—- 30T

09729 657 7S Tz zE6 €8 00°8EL EST SADIANEAS I¥0O4dNS ¥AHIO ——— ————6T ——- 30T
00752 ¢yTe9z’e T87L80°T ZLTESOET SEOIA¥AS 1€9dd -—- ———-87 ——- 0T

18°0¢ 00" TST €~ 8Z°G¥ LS700059 00°628°1 00°GSS“EVT ) SINIROANC 3 FONYEASNI —~  —== ———— Lz --- 301
99°T¢Z G5 z8E‘zE 90°12 vOLETTL £vrges’ze 00°L9L’LEE SADIANES TYYINAD ——— ———-37 -— 20T
FLTOT 89°86€ TLT LE"8T 1£°929°09¢€ €6°8¥0’LST 00°122°'€96’1T NOIIWMISINIACY SSANISNG ——= ———=GZ -—- 40T
VLTEZ L8°GSLZ 09 7S GZ €T ELESPT 9.°895°LL 00°T0T“69S NOIIVYISININGY SNIQIINd TOOHOS ——— —=—=}7 --- 3071
L8"€T 16" 7L0°€T L9°1€E ¥9° L6078 91°998°9¢ 00°€¥5‘69Z NOIIVIISINIWGY TYYENID ——— ————€T == 30T
0901 8L7G86°6 08702 G1°€91€EV 0$°68L°ZC 00°605°L0Z SEOIAYES JIIVIS TYNOILDOYISNI ——— ———-ZT -—- 0T
TvUET 0L"GG6'TT L6721 G6°168°0T 1720’71 00°%62799T S$HOIA¥IS TIdnd - ———=T1T -—- 40T
81" LT ZI VLY’ 67" 1€ 1075087 1670697 00°8GZGT SAFEN TYIDAAS ¥IHIO ——— ————LT —=- 20T
69771 60°6€€°2T 09°€T 69788761 9T°590°¢€T 00°€E€T19%T SALLIAIIOVY ¥¥INOTYNND-0D ——— —===9T -—- 30T
LS79T 99°7LG’8T €T°9T LZ°0L6"9C 27762081 00°06Z'L9T WOTADTIVAND TYOISXHA ——— —===PT -—— 0T
9€°%T £G°€60°7E 17762 ¥6°882°101 00°22L°2T9 00°G57pre WOTADIVIND TYNOIIYOOA ——— ————¢T -—— 30T
88°LT ¥9°616°60¢C 9Z°91 86 GE6‘L8T 8G°ZEL 60T 00°069°0LL"T WATOOTHIND YYINOHd ——— —==—Z1 - F0T
967971 L7"8E0 78T 0L°ST 6T°691°LLT 12°L26°98T 00°L0G769L°T HOTOOTVEND (IIVIINIYIIIIAND — ==——T1T -—- 30T
% QIxd A3TATIOY ATUIUOW 3% QIAJ A3TATIOV QIXd A3TATIOV ATUyIuoW 3Jebpnd pestasy £d0o £rYd  ONQE £€0 1ad

LT-910¢ LT-9T0Z aoqusides 81-L102 8T-LT0C 8T-LT0z Ioqueldess 8T-LT0C




